From: Wright, Neil

Sent: 01/08/2008 03:01:24 PM
To: Forster, Andrew
Subject: Re: thanks mucho

Idea

If we had a whole load of swaps where we are posting collateral to good counterparties (eg. Eib/
freddiemac/ ge etc) it may be that the terms of your isda /csa with those counterparties may be different
to ours (or your exposures right way) so that you could intermediate these swaps , wipe out the need to
post us any collateral at all as the two positions would offset and not have to post on the swaps you take
on.

Worth a look to see if this might be the case? If we could eliminate the exposures arguments about
pricing may be less urgent?
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----- Original Message -----

From: Forster@aigfpc.com <Forster@aigfpc.com>
To: Wright, Neil

Sent: Tue Jan 08 18:03:29 2008

Subject: thanks mucho

The information contained herein is being furnished for discussion purposes only and may be subject to
completion or amendment through the delivery of additional documentation. This communication does not
constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to purchase any security, future or other financial
instrument or product. The information contained herein (including historical prices or values) has been
obtained from sources that we consider to be reliable; however, we make no representation as to, and
accept no responsibility or liability for, the accuracy or completeness of the information contained herein.
Such information is presented as of the date and, if applicable, time indicated. We do not accept any
responsibility for updating any such information. Any projections, valuations and statistical analyses
contained herein have been provided to assist the recipient in the evaluation of the matters described
herein; such projections, valuations and analyses may be based on subjective assessments and
assumptions and may utilize one among alternative methodologies that produce differing results;
accordingly, such projections, valuations and statistical analyses are not to be viewed as facts and should
not be relied upon as an accurate representation of future events.
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